
From: Official ESU Email  
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 
Subject: A message from Vice President for Campus Life and Inclusive Excellence, Dr. Santiago Solis 

Warriors,   
 
Today, as the verdict was announced in the trial of Derek Chauvin, our campus community continues to 
experience the pain elicited by the death of George Floyd and many others. We acknowledge the need 
to come together as Warriors to process the ongoing traumatic events impacting all of us, but in 
particular Black and Brown communities. We invite you to join us for the programs being offered over 
the next two weeks. We need each other during these difficult times to support one another as we 
attempt to move toward racial reconciliation and healing.   

Resources & Programming 

• Counseling and Psychological Services will be available to support students. Call 570-422-3277 
to schedule an appointment.   

• To submit a CARE Referral visit: www.esu.edu/care   

• Center for Multicultural Affairs & Inclusive Education Healing Circles provide a safe space to 
process students’ emotions, opinions, and realities. These safe spaces are meant to build 
community and provide support as students discuss relevant topics, challenges, and lived 
experiences in need of healing. These groups ARE NOT THERAPY GROUPS/SESSIONS, rather, 
they are communal spaces for growth, acknowledgment, validation, and release.  

o Thursday, April 22, 2021, 2pm-4pm: Processing Racial Violence and Trauma  
 ZOOM Meeting ID: 924 9170 9878  

o Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 2pm-4pm: Processing the Chauvin Trial   
 ZOOM Meeting ID: 924 9170 9878 

• Gender and Sexuality Center Self-Care and Processing Session  
o Friday, April 23, 2021, 2pm Zoom link 941 2634 4983  

• Center for Multicultural Affairs & Inclusive Education / Gender & Sexuality Center   
o Drop-in Office Hours, Processing Chauvin Trial 
o Monday, May 3, 2021, 2pm-4 pm  

 ZOOM Meeting ID: 924 9170 9878  

• The Department of Sociology, Social Work & Criminal Justice will offer a panel discussion on 
the United States Justice System  

o Monday, May 3, 2021, 11am-12:30pm, please look for more information forthcoming  

  
Dr. Santiago Solis 
Pronouns: He/Him/His 
Black Lives Matter! 
Vice President, Campus Life & Inclusive Excellence 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esu.edu%2Fcare&data=04%7C01%7Cgknowlden%40esu.edu%7C7e2c3ec328ba485296f108d9044791cf%7Cd61281464e5f4e4a9f4d1f7420785f60%7C0%7C0%7C637545527713062400%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ej3BYNUIrMCz5a9o2JMVwF4%2Fg6RtvH5eP5KL%2FgrPWyA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fesu-online.zoom.us%2Fj%2F92491709878&data=04%7C01%7Cgknowlden%40esu.edu%7C7e2c3ec328ba485296f108d9044791cf%7Cd61281464e5f4e4a9f4d1f7420785f60%7C0%7C0%7C637545527713062400%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ac7qgcfHxa%2BsrC2V3c8gDpz7FzPwIjGQneAaPzN%2FADk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fesu-online.zoom.us%2Fj%2F92491709878&data=04%7C01%7Cgknowlden%40esu.edu%7C7e2c3ec328ba485296f108d9044791cf%7Cd61281464e5f4e4a9f4d1f7420785f60%7C0%7C0%7C637545527713072389%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QyAbthnutNZjxEpJShj8Dd5q%2BdBHx9nRwRQ5acFpL7s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fesu-online.zoom.us%2Fj%2F94126344983&data=04%7C01%7Cgknowlden%40esu.edu%7C7e2c3ec328ba485296f108d9044791cf%7Cd61281464e5f4e4a9f4d1f7420785f60%7C0%7C0%7C637545527713082387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=vFfyP0ElqcdzLTqxsLe5ZA6nXgjhSog0k1de8Oofzk8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fesu-online.zoom.us%2Fj%2F92491709878&data=04%7C01%7Cgknowlden%40esu.edu%7C7e2c3ec328ba485296f108d9044791cf%7Cd61281464e5f4e4a9f4d1f7420785f60%7C0%7C0%7C637545527713082387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=g3As3YtNBV0JF%2BADceJES1FrvcIVpQau%2B%2BaCaf2Be6c%3D&reserved=0
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